MINUTES of SPECIAL MEETING of MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD, PA31 8RT WITH A VC FACILITY TO BURNET BLDG CAMPBELTOWN, ISLAY SERVICEPOINT, JURA SERVICEPOINT AND COLONSAY SERVICEPOINT on WEDNESDAY, 9 JANUARY 2013

Present:

Councillor Douglas Philand (Chair)

Councillor Robin Currie Councillor Sandy Taylor Eddie Renfrew, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue Marlene Baillie, Strathclyde Police Christina West, NHS Highland, Argyll and Bute CHP Brian Mearns, Tarbert and Skipness Community Council

Attending:Patricia O'Neill, Central Governance Manager
Chris Carr, Argyll and Bute Council
Stephen Colligan, Argyll and Bute Council
Cleland Sneddon, Argyll and Bute Council

In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair, Councillor Douglas Philand was nominated to Chair the meeting.

The Chair advised that there had been a technical issue with the video conferencing equipment and that the Group would be unable to link up with Campbeltown, Islay, Colonsay and Jura.

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Donald Kelly, Councillor Anne Horn, Councillor John MacAlpine, Councillor Rory Colville, Councillor Donald MacMillan, Councillor John Semple, Stuart Irvine, Bob Chicken and Susan Paterson.

2. ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL BUDGET CONSULTATION, BRUCE WEST, HEAD OF STRATEGIC FINANCE - TO FOLLOW

The Group received an informative presentation from the Executive Director of Community Services, Cleland Sneddon, on the Council's Budget for 2013/14 advising that the Council would be taking a longer term approach to budgeting over a 7 year period. This would be approached by a detailed one year budget followed by a 2 year summary budget followed by a 4 year high level budget. He advised of the funding gap and previously agreed savings but advised that currently the Council was looking at prioritising its budget rather than making savings. An overview of the budget was given, service by service. The Group were then presented with some consultation questions and were given the opportunity to comment.

Decision

1. Noted the comments by the Group which would be taken into account

as part of the budget consultation process.

2. Noted that copies of the presentation would be circulated to all partners for information.

(Reference: Argyll and Bute Budget Consultation presentation by Executive Director of Community Services)

3. COMMUNITY PLAN CONSULTATION - BRUCE WEST, HEAD OF STRATEGIC FINANCE - TO FOLLOW

The Group were given an informative presentation by the IOD Project Officer, Chris Carr advising that the current Community Plan and Single Outcome Agreement were due for revision and that they were looking to roll out a 3 year plan. Her presentation updated the Group on the outcomes of the Strategic Needs Assessment carried out in December 2012. She advised that a feedback report from the consultation had been prepared and that draft outcomes for the Plan would be considered by the Community Planning Management Committee in February with a draft Community Plan going to the Full Partnership in March. Once finalised the Plan would be submitted to the Scottish Government.

Decision

- 1. Noted the comments by the Group which would be taken into account as part of the Community Plan consultation process.
- 2. Noted that copies of the presentation would be circulated to all partners for information.

(Reference: Community Plan Consultation Presentation by IOD Project Officer)